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WILIAM E. KOVACIC
General Counsel

BARAR ANTHONY
Regional Director

Northeast Region

AN F. WEINRAUB (A W 3080)
ROBIN E. EICHEN (R 2964)
Federal Trade Commission
One Bowlig Green, Suite 318
New York, NY 10004
(212) 607..2829 (phone)

UNTED STATES DISTRCT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

FEDERA TRE COMMSSION

Plainti

BRIAN E. SILVERM, d//a
ELECTRO DEPOT
BES SYSTEMS,
DALLAS TECH SURLUS and
NEW YORK TECH SURLUS, and

JOHN ENGHOLM, ala JOHN PATTERSON
d//a ELECTRO DEPOT,
BES SYSTEMS,
DALLAS TECH SURLUS and
NEW YORK TECH SURLUS

Defendants.
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Plaitiff, the Federal Trade Conuission ("FTC" or uCommission ), commenced this

action by filing its Complait for a Penanent Injunction and Oter Equitable Relief in ths

matter on November 8, 2002 pursuant to Sections Sea), l3(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade

Commssion Act (' 'FC Act"), 15 U.S. C. 53 (b), 45(a) and 57b, and by filig an Amended

Complaint on October 14, 2003 , and ths Cour entered a Stipulated Preliinar Injunction

against Defendant Silvenan on Febru 6 2003 purt to Rule 65(a) of the Federl Rules of

Civi Procedure (Fed. R. Civ. P. 65) and Local Civil Rule 6.

The Commssio by and though its counsel, Defendants, by and thugh their respective

counsel, have agred to the entr of ths Stipulated Final Judgment and Order of Penn anent

Injunction ("Order) by ths Cour in order to resolve al matter of dispute betWeen them in ths
action. The COmmssion aDd Defendants have consented to 

entr of ths Order without tral 

adjudication of any issue of fact or law, and without Defendants adttg liabilty or
wrngdoing for the offenses alleged in the Complaint.

NOW. THEREFORE, the Commssion and Defendants havig requested ths Cour to
enter ths Order, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUGED, AN DECREED as follows:

Ths COUl ha jursdiction over the subject matter of ths case and of the pares
consenting hereto. Venue is proper in the Souther Distrct of New York.

This is an action insttuted by Plaitiff under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15

C. S3(b) and 57b, and Plaintiffhas the authority to seek the reIiefit ha requested.

The activities of the Defendants are in or afectig commere, as defied in the FTC Act
15 D. C. 944.
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The Complait states a clai upon wlUch relief may be grted agaist Defendats under
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Violatig or assistg others to violate any pro\1sion of the Telephone Order Rule

16 C.F.R Par 435, includg but not lited to:

Section 435.1(a)(I) of the Rule 16 C. R. 435. 1 (a)(1), by solicitig

order for the sale of merchandise to be ordered by the buyer 
though the

mail or by telephone without a reasonable bass for believig that he will

be able to shp any ordered merhadise to the buyer with the tie stated

in the solicitation, or ifno tie has been clealy and conspicuously Stated

with th days of receipt of a properly completed order

Section 435.1(0), 16 C. R 9 435. 1(c) by faig to offer to the buyer

clealy and consicuously and without prior demand, an option either to

consent to. a delay in shipping or to cancel the order and receive a prompt

refud; or

Failig to mae a "prompt refud,' as th ten is defied in 16 C.

43S.2(f), to buyers when such refuds were required by 16 C.F.R,

9 435.1(c) of the Rule.

MONETARY nJGMENT
IT IS FURTHR ORDERED that:

Judgment in the amount of $35 000 is hereby entere agast Defendants, jointly
and severa1y for equitale monetar relief, includig, but not lited to
consumer resttution and/or disgorgement, and for payig any attendat expenses
of admsterig any restution fud;
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Within 90 days frm the date the Judge sign ths Order, Defendants will transfer

$35,000 into a fud adnistered by the Commssion or its agent to be used for

equitable relie including consumer retution and any attendant expenses for the

adinistration of any such restution.

Of ths $35 000, $23,000 shal be used for such retitution and expenses and any

of ths $23,000 remaig one year from the entr of ths Order shall be disgorged

to the United States Treaur.

Of ths $35 000, $12 000 shall be ed for such resttution and expenes and any

of ths $12 000 remaig one yea nom the entr of ths Order shall be retued
to Defendants, proportonate to the amount paid by each of the Defendats under

ths provision.

IV.

ENFORCEMENT OF CONTCTS
IT IS FUTHR ORDERED that Defendants are hereby penanently restraied and

enjoined from demandig payment on or enorcing or thateng to enorce any contract or

agrement, in conjunction with the sale oflaptops via Interet auction, enterd into by any

Defendant with any customer prior to the effective date 
oftbs Order.

Provided, however, that Defendants may demand payment mun customers who were

refuded twce, or who reeived a laptop and a refud.
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TRSFER OF CUSTOMER LISTS

IT IS FUTHR ORDERED tht Defendats, and any entity though which

they do business, whether actig directly or though any corporation, lited liabilty company,

subsidiar, division, or other devce, and each of them and their offcer, agents, servants,

diectors, employees , salesersons, independent contrctors, subsidiares, afliates, divisions

sales entities, related entities, successors, assign and al other perns or entities in active

concer or parcipation with them who recive actu notice of ths Orer by peronal servce

facsimile or othetse, are peranently enjoined and resed from sellg, renting, leasing,
trferg, or otherse disclosing the name, address, telephone number, credt card number,

ban account number, e-mail addess, or other identifyg inonnation of any customer 

Defendants who paid any money to any Defendat at any tie prior to entr of ths Order in

connection with the purhase of laptops Over the interet; provided, however that Defendants

may disclose such identifYng inonnation (i) to a law enorcement agency, or (ii) as requid or
authoried by any law, reguaton, or cour order.

VI.

RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS

IT IS FUTHR ORDERED that, for a perod of six (6) years from the date of entr of
th Order, in connection with any busess where Defendats, individualy or together, are the

majority owners of a business or otherse control the business, Defendats and their agents

employes, offcer, corporations, successors, and assign, and those persons in active concer or
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parcipation with them who receive actu notice of ths Orer by peronal serce or otherse

are hereby restraied and enjoined ttom failig to create and reain the following records:

Accounting records that reflect the cost of goo or serces sold, revenues

generted and the disbursement of such revenues;

Peronnel recrd acurely reflectig: the nae, address J and telephone number

of each person emloyed in any capacity by such business, including as an

independent contrtor; tht person s job title or position; the date upon which the

person commenced work; and the date and reaon for the person s terination, if

applicable;

Customer files contag the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts

paid, quantity of items or 
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For a perod of thee (3) year from the date of entr of ths Order, Defendats
sha eah notify the Coumssion, in wrtig, of the fOllowig:

Any changes in such Defendant' s residence maig addresses, and

telephone numbers with ten (10) days of the date of such change;

Any changes in such Defendant' s employment statu (includig self-

employment) with ten (10) days of the date of such change. Such notice

shal include the nae and address of each business that such Defendant is

afliated with employed by, or pezonn servces for; a statement of the

natue of the busines; and a statement of such Defendant' s duties and

responsibilties in connection with the business;

Any changes in such Defendant'
s name or use of any alases or fictitious

naes; and

One hundred eighty (180) days 
afer the date of entr of ths Order, each

Defendant shal prOvide a wrtten report to the FTC, SWorn to WIder penalty 

petur, setg fort in detai the maner and fOID in which they have complied

and are complyig with ths Order. Ths report sh include, but not be lited
to:

Any changes reuied to be reported puruat to. subpargrh (A) above;

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of 
ths Orde obtaied by

Defendat puruat to Pargrph IX;
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For the pUloses of ths Orer, Defendants shal, uness otherse diected by the
Commission s authoried representatives, mail al wrtten notifications to the

Commssion to:

Barara Anthony, Regional Dirtor
Federl Trade Commssion
One Bowlig Gren Suite 318
New York, NY 10004
Re: FTC v. Brian E. Silvenan et aI. Civil Action No. 02-8920

For puroses of the compliance reportg requied by ths Paragraph, the

COmmssion is authorized to communcate 
dictly with Defendants Brian 

Silveran and John Engho1m, ala John Pateron, provided that Defendats are

no longer represented with counel.

VI.
COMPLIACE MONIORIG

IT IS FlTHER ORDERED that, for the purose of monitorig and investigatig
compliance with any provision of th Order

Within ten (10) days of receipt of wrtten notice :tom a representative of the

Commission, Defendants shal submit additional wrtten reports, sworn to under

penalty of peIur produce documents for 
inection and copying; appear for

deposition; and/or provide entr durg nonna! business hour to any business

locaton in such Defendat' s possession or dict or indiect control to inspect the

business opertion;

In addition, the Commssion is authoried to monitor 
compliance with ths Order

by all other lawf means, including but not limted to the followig:
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obtaig 
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DISTRlION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANS

IT IS FUTHR ORDERED that, for a perod oftbe (3) yea from the date of entr
of ths Orer; Defendats shall deliver a copy of ths Order to the pricipals, offcer, diectors,
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STIULTED AN AGREED TO BY:

PLATI:
WILIA E. KOV AClC
GENRA COUNSEL

BARAR ANONY
REGIONAL DIRCTOR
NORTHAST REGION
FEDERA TRE COMMSSION:

AN F. WEINUB (A W 3080)
ROBIN E. EICHN (R 2964)

DEFNDANTS:

DATED:

DATED:BRI E. SILVERM d//a
Electro Depot, Bes System, Dalas
Tech Surlus and New York Tech Surlus

DATED:DAVI BERENTH, ESQ. (DB 9568)
Berenthal & A ' , P.Atym fe t Brian E. SilVer

DATED: I 2 2c:DAVI BEr
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STIULTED AN AGREED TO BY:

PLA:
WIIA E. KOVACIC
GENRA COUNSEL

BARAR ANONY
REGIONA DIRCTOR
NORTHT REGION

:J:1-
F. 'WUB (A W 3080)

ROBIN E. ElCHN (R 2964)

iJ7 BRI E. SIL YERM d//a
Electr Depot Bes System, Dalas

:- 

IUB

, ESQ. (DB 9568)
Berth & Associates, P.
Attorney for Defendat Brian E. Silver

JOHN ENGHOLM, ala JOHN PATTRSON,
d//a Electro Depot, Bes System, Dalas
Tech Surlus and New York Tech Surlus

DAVI RICHM, ESQ. (DR 4960)
Attrney for Defendat Jo1m Enghohn

SO ORDERED, th day of
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DATED: t)/oi

DATED: /oCf
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DATED:

DATED:

2004, at

HON. GERAE. LYNCH UND STATES DISTRCT JUGE
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